Survey

From: Kevin Hardiman <khardiman@tewksbury-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 12:10 PM

To: Survey

Cc: Justin Curewitz

Subject: RE: MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST - FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA
Attachments: Sheet 4 Grading, Drainage, and Utility Plan.zip

Hi Elise,

Attached are the utility plans we have on file for that area. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Kevin Hardiman, P.E.

Town Engineer

Town of Tewksbury
978-640-4440 Ext 257
978-640-4445 FAX
https://www.tewksbury-ma.gov/

From: Survey [mailto:survey@lighthouselandsurveying.com]

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 6:03 PM

To: Kevin Hardiman <khardiman@tewksbury-ma.gov>

Subject: MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST - FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA

Good Day,

We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping for the designers BETA Group. We would like to obtain
any information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area.

| have attached a PDF file for your use which shows our entire project length.

The project encompasses the following streets,
Fiske Street
Andover Street

Limits as shown on attached PDF

Elise Watson

Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC
27 Jefferson Street

Taunton, MA 02780

Tel 508.824.6609



